-
LIDODO!24 /0

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/StaterZip/Phone #)

[]eckur [ war (] maL

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Cffice Use Only

HAMERINAT

400203703064




g

Rivera, Maribel

From: Daniel Miller [Daniel. Miller@avmed.org]
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 10:38 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change Corp. Address

Entity Name: Miller Enterprises of Alachua, LLC
Document # L10000126109

The new mailing address for the Limited Liability Company is:

18802 NW 80th Terrace
Alachua, FL 32615

Sincerely,

Daniel Miller
Registered Agent

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you should not read beyond
the directions on its return and that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone, and return the original
message to us at the address below via the U.S. Postal Service.
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